HPFD-F05/259/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

1/260021/2023 No.Ft.48-3450/2016 (FCA)

H.P.Forest Department.

From
Nodal Officer—-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla..

To
The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change,CGO Complex,
ShivalikKhand, Longwood, Shimla,H.P .

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha of forest land in favour of HP Education Department,
Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, HP for the construction of
Govt. Degree college Sihunta, Distt. Chamba HP, within the jurisdiction of
Dalhousie Forest Division, District Chamba, H.P. FP/HP/Others/37353/2018.

Sir,
Kindly refer to your letter No. 8B/HP/09/30/2017 dated 20.09.2023 on the
subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations as raised your above referred
communication is submitted as below:-

1. The Khasra number wise revised enumeration list of trees has been uploaded
on the PARIVESH portal additional information in Online Part-II by DFO.

2. Revised NPV Calculation sheet/bills as per revised NPV rate by MoEF & CC
dated 06.01.2022 has been uploaded against the additional information in
online part-II.

It is, therefore requested that the Stage- I approval of the proposal may please
be conveyed. This is for favour of your kind information and further necessary action in the
matter please.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by

Nodal PARIAY-S8RIAPCCF (FCA)
O/o PDEter (THADY2023 k45
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